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March 29, 2017 

Ms. Reema Mahamood 
City of San Jose 
Planning, Building , and Code Enforcement 
200 East Santa Clara Street, 3rd Floor 
San Jose, CA 95113 

File: 33513 
Guadalupe River 

Subject: Notice of Availability of a Draft Supplemental Environmental Impact Report 
(SEIR)- Museum Place Mixed-Use Project 

Dear Ms. Mahamood: 

Santa Clara Valley Water District (District) staff received the Notice of Availability of a Draft 
Supplemental Environmental Impact Report (SEIR) for the Museum Place Mixed-Use Project on 
February 15, 2017. 

The District does not have any land rights within the project limits; therefore, in accordance with 
the Water Resources Protection Ordinance, a District permit is not required. 

Please reference District File No. 33513 on any further correspondence regarding this project. 
If you have any questions or need more information, please contact me at (408) 630-2586. 

Sincerely, 

fK> a -t:----
Kathrin A. Turner 
Assistant Engineer II 
Community Projects Review Unit 

cc: U. Chatwani, C. Haggerty, K. Turner, File 

Our mission is lo provide Silicon Valley safe, clean waler for a healthy life, environment, and economy. • 




